
Dawn Bowden AS/MS 
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau a Chwaraeon, a’r Prif Chwip 
Deputy Minister for Arts and Sport, and Chief Whip 
 
 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Dawn.Bowden@llyw.cymru          
  Correspondence.Dawn.Bowden@gov.wales 
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We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
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11 January 2024 
 

 
Dear Delyth,  
 
Scrutiny of Public Service Broadcasting 
 
Thank you for your letter of 15 December seeking information following the Culture, 
Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee’s scrutiny 
of Public Service Broadcasting in Wales. We welcome the work of the Committee in this 
important area. 
 
Our response is due with the Committee on 19 January 2024.  However, the matters 
identified in your letter are still under active consideration and as such a detailed response 
will be provided to the Committee in February.  
 
This revised deadline will enable us to provide a much more comprehensive response. 
 
Yours sincerely  

 
Dawn Bowden AS/MS 
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